
White County, Georgia 
 

 
ADDENDUM # 1 

August 9, 2023 
 
 

Roofing Replacement 
Project# 2023-RFP-RR07192023 

 
 

This addendum is issued to change or clarify the proposal documents associated with the 
Roofing Replacement RFP, Issued July 19, 2023. 

 
 
 
 

 
Q. Re: the Spec #2.0 Scope of Work, the “Rolled Roofing” 
referenced for the Ambulance Garage only is to be removed & 
replaced. Based on the Appendix C specification, would like to 
confirm that we would need to install a 2 layer type Mod. Bit rolled 
Roofing? 
A.  YES, THAT IS CORRECT!!! 
 
Q. On the Ambulance garage building, do we need to replace the 
metal cupping with new?  
A. YES 
 
Q. Are we doing the flat surface area on top of the Ambulance 
garage building and not just the shingles visible from the ground? 
A. YES 
 
Q. On the Health department building, are we changing any of the 
metal parts of the roof? If so, which area? 
A. NO, none of the metal roofing will be replaced. 
 



Q. In regards to the E-verify, we have less than 10 employees which 
should mean this would not be applicable to us. Would appreciate 
your confirmation on that. 
A. Yes, it would mean exempt. You would just need to complete the 
“E-verify Exempt” form. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Note:  A signed acknowledgement of this addendum must be received by the 
White County Purchasing Assistant and attached to your proposal response. 

 
 
 
 
 

               Vendor Name: ____________________________________________ 
 
                Address:  ____________________________________________ 
 
                 ____________________________________________ 
 
               Email:  ____________________________________________ 
 

   Authorized Signature: ______________________________Date:_________________ 
 
   Name (Printed):_________________________________Title:____________________ 
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